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GOVERNMENT OF KIRIBATI

PUBLIC SERVICE OFFICE

PO box 68, Bairiki, Tarawa: (686) 75022790/22789, Fax: (686) 21145 Website: www.pso.gov.kKi

From: Officer in Charge, PSO To: Secretary, MEHR
File ref: Attn:
Date: 25" October, 2022 Cc: MOE

Dear; Sir/Madam

Subject: Vacancy Clearance for Ministry of Education
1. Based on our vacancy records and the current PQR, clearance for recruitment is hereby provided with details shown
in the table below.

Date received | Title of the Post Division Salary Scale No. of Position qualification
Vacancies requirement
24/10/2022 Public Relation Headquarters L11-10/9-7 1 Degree in Journalism,
Officer Communication, Media studies

and Social Science. OR
Diploma in Journalism/Media
studies/social media with 3
years’ experience in the related
field.

2. Appreciate your kind assistance and collaboration in implementing the above and for more clarification, please do
not hesitate to contact this office.

Ko rabwa,

Kimaere Timeon
For Secretary, PSO.

Vision: “A supportive and proactive public service”

Mission: “To improve public service performance and delivery for the betterment of Kiribati”
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